APPROVED MINUTES
WYOMING PARK & RECREATION BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA
SEPTEMBER 10, 2018
6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER:
Chair Beynon called the Regular Meeting of the Wyoming Park & Recreation Board for September 10,
2018 to order at 6:00 PM.

CALL OF ROLL:

On a Call of the Roll the following members of the Wyoming Park & Recreation Board were present:
Members Barb Williams, Monica Wick, Bob Beynon, Bruce Spangler, John Fino, and Claire Luger, Park
Board Liaison

Absent: None

Also Present: Diane Krinkie, Deputy Clerk/Administrative Assistant; Robb Linwood, City Administrator;
Marty Powers, Public Works Director; and Mayor Lisa Iverson

Visitors: Nancy Spangler, Vicki Ruka
DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM:

Chair Beynon determined a Quorum was present.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. Consider Approving the minutes of the “Regular Meeting” of the Wyoming Parks & Recreation
Board or August 6, 2018.

Member Wick noted that the minutes incorrectly stated that she was on the Joint Park Planning Board
when it should state Member Williams.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MEMBER SPANGLER, SECONDED BY MEMBER FINO,
TO APPROVE THE PARK & RECREATION MINUTES FROM THE AUGUST 6, 2018
MEETING, AS AMENDED.

Voting Aye: Wick, Williams, Spangler, Fino and Beynon
Voting Nay: None
Abstain: None

2. Consider Approving the minutes of the “Special Meeting” of the Wyoming Parks & Recreation
Board for August 22, 2018.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MEMBER SPANGLER, SECONDED BY MEMBER
WILLIAMS. TO APPROVE THE “SPECIAL MEETING” MINUTES OF THE PARK &
RECREATION FROM THE AUGUST 22, 2018 MEETING.

Voting Aye: Wick, Williams, Spangler, Fino and Beynon
Voting Nay: None
Abstain: None



OPEN FORUM:

“An opportunity for members of the public to address the Park & Recreation Board on items on or not on
the current agenda. Items requiring Park & Recreation Board action maybe deferred to staff for research
and future Park & Recreation Board Agendas if appropriate. You will be limited to three (3) minutes and
we ask that you conduct yourself in a professional, courteous manner, and refrain from the use of profanity.
Failure to abide by this policy may result in the loss of your privilege to speak that night.”

Public Works Director Powers gave an update on the ongoing projects. He stated that the electrical
service at Railroad Park should be done by next week. At the last meeting the water service was going
to be discussed in part with the electrical services however, they only discussed the electrical service at
that meeting. Mr. Powers presented estimated costs for the water service.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MEMBER FINO, SECONDED BY MEMBER WICK, TO
RECOMMEND THE CITY COUNCIL MOVE FORWARD WITH THE PROJECT FOR
WATER SERVICE AT RAILROAD PARK WITH A COST OF $2,623.10

Voting Aye: Wick, Williams, Spangler, Fino and Beynon
Voting Nay: None
Abstain: None

Member Wick noted that she was recently at Lion’s Park and there were eight picnic tables already there.
She asked why the Board had approved money for additional picnic tables. She believes it was for two
tables for Railroad Park and two tables for Lion’s Park.

After some discussion, the Park Board decided to leave the purchase of the four picnic tables in the
budget however, they would not include the parks they would be placed in at this time.

Public Works Superintendent Powers stated at Verges Park there is still a large area with sand and
borders where there used to be playground equipment. He recommended removing those items. He
explained that even if the Park Board decided to have playground equipment in the park note of the
material would be suitable for use.

Mayor lverson suggested she would like to see Verges Park as a fitness park as a start of loop for a 5K
event between the parks.

Public Works Superintendent Powers explained the city purchased a number of bare root trees this year to
replace some current trees and also to be used in other areas that are open in the parks that could use
additional trees. He stated he would put together information for the next meeting outlining where the
trees could go and pricing. He mentioned that the tree fund money could be used.

The Board discussed swing replacement locations and places where the swings can be removed and not
replaced.

Public Works Superintendent Powers noted that there would be a tree planting at Lions Park in memory
of Alan Geisenkoetter, Jr. who was killed by the snowmobile on Chisago Lake this past winter.

Member Fino reported he had notice a bolt was missing from one of the swings at Goodview Park.
The Board discussed the Bee and Butterfly application and the placing of woodchips at Fireside Park.

Vicki Ruka — 25846 Goodview Avenue state her home is close to Goodview Park and there have been
some issues at the park and she is very concerned. Se explained there are issues with kids smoking and
vaping, the police do come when called and she believes the installation of the lights has helped to
eliminate some. She stated she believed that at one time there was discussion about placing a camera at
the park. She realizes the city spent a lot of money for the skate park, but feels it is almost like what
happened in Forest Lake and the best thing may be to remove it from the park. The stuff the older kids
are doing if trickling down to the younger kids. She explained that her 9 year old daughter was recently



asked if she wanted to try smoking by one of the older kids. She expressed concern for trying to sell her
home if people find out what is happening at the skate park. The park is attracting kids from other cities
and parents will drop off their kids and then come back for them a few hours later.

Member Wick suggested staff talk with Public Safety Director Hoppe to see if he had any
recommendations to better manage this issue.

City Administrator Linwood stated that Public Safety Director Hoppe is aware of the issue and he will
talk to him about this issue again.

Member Fino asked if smoking was permitted in the parks.

Deputy Clerk Krinkie stated that she believes alcohol is banned but didn’t think smoking was banned in
the parks.

Council Liaison Luger stated that she didn’t think banning smoking was unreasonable and asked about
the possibility of putting in signage. She stated that she understood it would still be difficult to regulate.

City Administrator Linwood stated he will discuss this issue with Public Safety Director Hoppe.
NEW BUSINESS:
3. Review Park Board procedures and history of past projects

Chair Beynon provided and reviewed packet information he gathered for the members and thought it
would be helpful information.

Chair Beynon suggested creating something more official for every new Park Board member to receive at
their first meeting.

4. 2018 Tree Lighting Event

Member Wick asked the board for suggestions as to what they would like to see at this years annual tree
lighting event. She noted that currently she has two sponsors and asked about having an official
sponsorship form.

Mayor Iverson asked that she submit the sponsorship form to staff for review and approval.

Deputy Clerk Krinkie stated that Sunrise Apple Orchard, Lendt’s Pumpkin Patch and the new owners of
Nesting Grounds (Evergreen Coffechouse) have expressed interest in being involved again at this year’s
event. In addition, John Guidry, the Forest Lake choir Director would like to have the choir sing at the
event again this year.

City Administrator Linwood noted that the city purchased a PA system that can be used at the event this
year so the choir and announcers can be heard by the event attendees.

Deputy Clerk Krinkie stated Jeannine Sachs has agreed to make caramel corn to hand out at this years
event.

City Administrator Linwood confirmed that the city received a $500 donation from Xcel Energy for this
year’s tree lighting event.

Member Wick explained that her brother is employed at an electrical engineering company and the
company has taken on the project of making the star for the top of the tree as part of their charity project
this year.

The Board discussed the possibility of a home tree lighting/decoration contest, reindeer or sleigh rides.



Member Wick explained her idea is to have an event schedule that includes a list of singers, performers
who would be at the event. She has contacted the Lions Club to see if Santa would be available for the
event.

Council Liaison Luger stated she would contact the band and orchestra at Forest Lake High School to see
if would be interested in participating at the event.

5. Review of 2018 Goals

Chair Beynon reviewed the list of 2018 goals that the Park Board had worked on and noted that not much
had been done to get people to sponsor the parks to take over the gardens near the signs.

Member Wick stated that the Girl Scouts took on Ashton Park.

Deputy Clerk Krinkie stated that beyond the Girl Scouts the Board hasn’t looked at the Adopt a Park
program.

Member Wick explained that she has a form that she shared with the board and asked if she should send it
out again to everyone.

Chair Beynon asked for this to be an agenda item on the next meeting.

Public Works Superintendent Powers noted that the small water tower would be taken down on
September 11, 2018. He noted that this area may be able to be used for something in the future, even
though it isn’t dedicated as a park. He noted that the pump house would stay.

Member Wick stated she noticed a grant for a DNR and Legacy grant.

Chair Beynon suggested keeping grants on the upcoming agendas.

OLD BUSINESS:

6. Review items that were sent to City Council for the 2019 Board Budget

Chair Beynon stated that the board has discussed these items throughout tonight’s meeting.
Member Wick asked if the budget was finalized or if items could be adjusted.

Mayor Iverson noted that the budget could be decreased, but not increased.

Member Wick stated that after visiting many of the parks, they appear to need some attention.

Public Works Director Powers stated he agrees the parks need attention and has presented the request for
additional seasonal help in his 2019 budget.

Member Wick noted that the bubble at Swenson Park was supposedly taken care of, but there is still an
issue with it and wonders if perhaps the City should just go ahead and take it out.

Public Works Director Powers stated that he will take a closer look and see what can be done.

Chair Beynon asked if the Council had approved the submitted budgeted.

City Administrator Linwood explained that it had been tabled at the advice of the City Attorney who
wanted to take a look at the genesis of the township account and make sure what the Park Board wanted

to do with transferring funds would be acceptable. He stated that it will be brought back before the
Council at the September 18, 2018 meeting.



7. Stage Coach Days

Staff Liaison Krinkie asked if the Park Board was planning to have a presence at Stage Coach Days like
they did last year.

Chair Beynon stated he would not be in town and after further discussion the board concluded they would
not have a table at the upcoming event.

Reports:

City Administrator Linwood distributed copies of the opinion from the City Attorney regarding the statute of
how a Park Board operates within the City. He stated that the City Attorney has recommended that the
Council take time to identify the Board as a Park Advisory Commission.

The Board discussed expectations from the Council for what the Park Board can accomplish as a volunteer
board.

ADJOURN

THE SEPTEMBER 10, 2018 MEETING OF THE WYOMING, PARK & RECREATION
BOARD WAS ADJOURNED AT 7:50 PM

NEXT MEETING:
OCTOBER 1, 2018
6:00PM




